From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:45 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot John Webster <John.Webster@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

[redacted] Suggest we send the invite via [redacted] in the first instance? Although
quite an informal setting for Lord Mayor, so probably want to check with Germans if
they are comfortable inviting a VIP.

[redacted]
From: [Redacted]@gov.scot
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:43 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot John Webster <John.Webster@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Hi both

Thoughts on this one?

[redacted]

[redacted]

Deputy Head | UK, EU and International Relations Team

Scotland House - 5" Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y 0DS

[redacted]
@ScotGovLondon

Y SCOTLAND #sCOTLANDISNOW

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 8:45 AM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Hi [redacted]
| was at a concert recently with [redacted] who is close to the Lord Mayor — he
suggested that [redacted] might be one to ask [redacted].

| can be available to help with the invite — | know it's a pdf so a case of inserting it as
an object rather than attaching it — I'm well versed.

Thanks,



[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:33 PM

To: [redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de John Webster John.Webster@gov.scot
[Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Dear [redacted]

Thank you for that confirmation.

Absolutely, I'll have the second part of the list for you tomorrow as discussed.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

[redacted]

Deputy Head | UK, EU and International Relations Team

Scotland House - 5" Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y 0DS
[redacted]

@ScotGovLondon

Y SCOTLAND #scoTLANDISNOW

From: [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:25 PM

To: [redacted]

Cc: . [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot John Webster
John.Webster@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-
amt.de[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Subject: AW: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Dear [redacted]

Thank you for your email.

We absolutely respect the concerns around GDPR and this should not be a problem.
Looking forward to get the second part of your list on Wednesday.

With best wishes,



[redacted]

Von: [redacted]

Gesendet: Montag, 20. Mai 2024 16:19

An: . [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Cc: . [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot
John.Webster@gov.scot; [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Betreff: RE: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland
Dear [redacted]

In [redacted] absence, | will get the second part of our list to you on Wednesday if
that’s ok.

One thing to add is that we would like to circulate around 30 invitations via a regular
partner of ours for events, Scottish Business Network, and they are uncomfortable
sharing names due to concerns around GDPR. Given the low risk of duplication, are
you content for our invitations to go to their list without you having seen the list?

Thanks,
[redacted]

[redacted]

Deputy Head | UK, EU and International Relations Team

Scotland House - 5™ Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y 0DS
[redacted]

@ScotGovLondon

g SCOTLAND #SCOTLANDISNOW

From: [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:38 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: . [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot John Webster
<John.Webster@gov.scot>; [redacted]

[redacted] [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Subject: AW: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland
Dear [redacted],

Thank you for your email and sending over the first part of your guest list.


https://twitter.com/ScotGovLondon

We are looking forward to receiving the second part.

We will forward your version of the invitation as soon as we have the Ambassador’s
approval.

Wishing you a great holiday and looking forward to catching up on your return.
Best wishes,
[redacted]

Von: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 16. Mai 2024 17:07

An: . [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de

Cc: . [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [redacted] John.Webster@gov.scot;
[redacted] [redacted] [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot

Betreff: RE: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Dear [redacted]

Thank you for sending over the draft invitation, we are very happy with it. The RSVP
email address is Scotland.house.london@gov.scot

I've attached a part of our guest list; we are expecting the Scottish Business Network
to provide their list to us by the end of this week or early next week.

I’'m copying [redacted] [redacted] into the email chain as they will be overseeing the
planning and RSVP’s whilst [redacted] and | are on leave. My last day is tomorrow.

I’'m back the week beginning 3 June and should be in the position to provide a full
update on catering and drinks supplies.

Best wishes,

[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-
amt.de

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:41 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [redacted] John Webster
<John.Webster@gov.scot>[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de [Redacted]@lond.auswaertiges-amt.de
[Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Euro 2024 - Germany vs Scotland

Dear [redacted]



| hope you are well.

Please find attached our draft invitation for our football event on 14 June, our
Ambassador has not seen it yet.

If you are happy with the invitation we would send it for approval to the Ambassador.
Could you please let me know the R.S.V.P. E-Mail address from your side for me to
add it to your version.

As soon as we have the Ambassadors approval | will forward your version of the
invite for you to send it directly to your guests.

We are aiming for 150 acceptances in total (75 each) with a few no shows on the
day.

May we ask you to kindly send us just the full names of your guests for us to check
with our list and to remove duplicates from our list.
We are planning to send out the invitations next week or the week after the latest.

With all the best wishes,

[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:53 PM
To: NZDS <NZDS@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: NZDS invite transfer +1

Thanks a lot for confirming [redacted]
Colleagues are looking forward to it

[redacted]

From: NZDS <NZDS@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2024 13:48

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: NZDS invite transfer +1

Hi [redacted]
Apologies for the delay.
| can confirm [redacted] [redacted]received their invitations yesterday.

Many thanks,
[redacted]


mailto:NZDS@cityoflondon.gov.uk

wadsy [redacted] | Co-ordinator, Policy & Innovation Team
' ¢ Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation

“we [redacted]

CITY

toNbon  [redacted]

| www.cityoflondon.gov.uk | www.theglobalcity.uk

From: City of London Events <no-reply-events@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 12:58 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Confirmation of RSVP - Net Zero Delivery Summit: finance enabling
innovation

7 NET ZERO
\ * DELIVERY
* SUMMIT
FINANCE ENABLING INNOVATION

STRATLGIC PARTNER

Sustainable
Markets
Initiative

Net Zero Delivery Summit:
finance enabling innovation

Tuesday 4 June 2024, 8.15am — 7.00pm BST
Mansion House, London, EC4N 8BH

Thank you for confirming your attendance to the above event. Further information
will be circulated closer to the time.

To view the agenda and confirmed speakers please click here.

If you find yourself unable to attend or if you would like to amend the guest
information provided, please use the button below.



http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/
http://www.theglobalcity.uk/
https://www.theglobalcity.uk/nzds24
https://www.theglobalcity.uk/nzds24
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Strategic partner

Sustainable
Markets
Initiative

The Net Zero Delivery Summit
is sponsored by



https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Mansion+House/@51.513007,-0.0920839,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x487603558309a0cb:0x1455ec86187a68cc!8m2!3d51.513007!4d-0.089509!16zL20vMDJkMHdm?entry=ttu
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Mansion+House/@51.513007,-0.0920839,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x487603558309a0cb:0x1455ec86187a68cc!8m2!3d51.513007!4d-0.089509!16zL20vMDJkMHdm?entry=ttu
https://www.addevent.com/event/rQ20686205
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Mansion+House/@51.513007,-0.0920839,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x487603558309a0cb:0x1455ec86187a68cc!8m2!3d51.513007!4d-0.089509!16zL20vMDJkMHdm?entry=ttu
https://www.addevent.com/event/rQ20686205
https://www.sustainable-markets.org/
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From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:48 AM

To: NZDS <NZDS@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: NZDS invite transfer +1

‘ THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hello

Just wanted to check in on the below as I've received an automated prompt to return my
RSVP. Very keep to ensure Scottish Government colleagues can attend as below if
you’re able to help facilitate

Many thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Deputy Head of Economic Diplomacy and Engagement

Directorate for External Affairs | Scottish Government

Scotland House 5™ Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y 0DS | [redacted]
@ScotGovLondon

¥ SCOTLAND


mailto:NZDS@cityoflondon.gov.uk
https://twitter.com/ScotGovLondon?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.scotland.org/more-info/about-us
https://www.ey.com/en_uk
https://liiba.co.uk/
https://twitter.com/CityofLondon
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-london
https://www.theglobalcity.uk/sustainable-finance
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCbH8P-TzpwyFjtsGMhsearQ

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 08 May 2024 16:07

To: 'nzds@cityoflondon.gov.uk' <nzds@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Cc: [Redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: NZDS invite transfer +1

Hello NZDS team

| received an invitation for the Summit on 4 June but am unfortunately on planned leave.
Can | please transfer my invitation to my colleague [redacted], Head of EU, UK and
International Relations for Scotland House London and make an additional ask for an
in-person invitation to be extended to [redacted], Head of Financial Services and
Economic Diplomacy for Scotland House London

Copying [redacted] following our SG/CoLC Partnership Agreement conversations during
which we discussed planned Scottish Government attendance at the Summit.

Many thanks in advance for your help

Best wishes
[redacted]

[redacted]

Deputy Head of Economic Diplomacy and Engagement
Directorate for External Affairs | Scottish Government
Scotland House 5™ Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y ODS | [redacted]

Y SCOTLAND

[redacted] Handover 22 May

TOPIC/WORKSTREAM NOTES ACTIONS/OWNERS
CITY OF LONDON Invitations for in person [redacted]
CORPORATION NET attendance arranged for to discuss/agree coverage
ZERO DELIVERY [redacted]

SUMMIT and [redacted]

(4 JUNE) This is a significant annual

set piece which marks the
midway point between
COPs.

[redacted] [redacted] [redacted]



mailto:nzds@cityoflondon.gov.uk
https://www.scotland.org/more-info/about-us

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:37 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Invite to attend IPT/CoL Commercial Diplomacy Reception, Tuesday
16 July

Looks good — flagging to [redacted] Defs you should attend, [redacted] - go for it!

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:27 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: Invite to attend IPT/CoL Commercial Diplomacy Reception, Tuesday
16 July

Received this which | can attend but wanted to flag in case of interest

From: [Redacted]@ipt.org.uk
Sent: 21 May 2024 15:04
To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Invite to attend IPT/CoL Commercial Diplomacy Reception, Tuesday 16
July

Dear [redacted]

| am extending the below invitation, on behalf of the City of London Corporation, to our upcoming
parliamentary reception on commercial diplomacy.

If you are able to attend, please do let me know and | will ensure all the necessary security and
access information is provided.

Kind regards,
[redacted]

Commercial Diplomacy Reception

A reception hosted by the Industry and Parliament Trust with support from the City of
London Corporation

Speakers:

Lord Johnson of Lainston CBE, Minister of State, Department for Business and Trade
The Lord Mayor of the City of London, Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli

Date and Time:

Tuesday 16 July, 15.30-17.00

Location:

Attlee Room, House of Lords, Palace of Westminster

RSVP:

[redacted]

Dear [redacted]



The Industry and Parliament Trust (IPT) is delighted to invite you to attend the above parliamentary
reception.

The Lord Mayor is an Ambassador of the UK's Financial and Professional Services (FPS) sector,
promoting the sector both within the UK and abroad. The Lord Mayor travels to around 20 countries a
year, often leading business delegations to those markets.

Alongside the Minister of State, the Lord Mayor has a key role in showing London and the UK are open
for business. At this critical juncture, they will share their thoughts on opportunities in the UK and
overseas.

This reception will:
o Allow guests to hear the Lord Mayor's views on the current state of the FPS sector and
opportunities in international markets.
. Consider the economic diplomacy priorities in the post-Brexit world and the increased focus
on a Global Britain.
. Discuss the opportunities and challenges, as the UK looks to foster new trading and
business relationships around the world.

Guests will be drawn from politics, business and the diplomatic corps. These discussions aim to build
sustained debate and allow industry and Parliament to reflect on how best to work together on an issue
within a safe environment and in the spirit of Chatham House Rule.

Please note that any dietary requirements shared with us will be passed on to the House of Lords
catering team.

| very much hope you will be able to join this discussion and | look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]
Senior Events Officer

Industry and Parliament Trust
[redacted]

a: Suite 101 | 3 Whitehall Court | London | SW1A 2EL
[redacted]

Parlli::\uesl:lr)"l‘ rauns(: m
Click Here to View the IPT’s Forthcoming Events Programme
Sign Up to Our Newsletter Here

Registered as a charity: registration number 287527.
A company limited by guarantee, registered in England number 1308583. Registered
address as above.

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:12 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot
[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Financial Services Brussels

Thanks|[redacted], Hi [redacted]


https://twitter.com/indparltrust
https://www.linkedin.com/groups/2493741

[redacted -Section 27(1) - Information held with a view to publication]

Good opportunity to tie in meetings with the European Financial Services
Roundtable, DG FISMA (if possible) and even bilaterally with either the Belgian
Finance Ministry or the Financial Services and Markets Authority/Belgian Central
Bank?

Happy to have a call next week — good if [redacted] (our City of London lead) could
also join.

Thanks,
[redacted]

[redacted]
}I{ ‘ gov.scot Head of Economic Diplomacy, Investor Engagement and
Financial Services
Deputy Head, Scotland House London
Scottish Government | Riaghaltas na h-Alba
[redacted]

Working Pattern: Full Time, Monday — Friday

¥scoTLAND #scotanpisnow () KT 200

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:12 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot
[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot
Andrew Hogg <Andrew.Hogg@gov.scot>

Cc: John Webster <John.Webster@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Financial Services Brussels

Hi [redacted],

Happy to join a call next week on this and agree definitely an opportunity worth
exploring and was something | raised as something we have been exploring with
[redacted]at City of London at our last catch-up.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:52 PM

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Financial Services Brussels



Dear [redacted],

We’ve spoken about endeavouring to host a financial services event and visit for
your team to Brussels.

Aiming to tick as many boxes as possible in light of budgets.

The City of London host their reception on 14 October if we could get you over for
that and we could do an event jointly with them the next day. The City of London are
keen to live up to the MoU so that would be some clear collaboration.

| think our best bet would be to do something on sustainable finance or green
finance.

Would you have time for a call next week with myself and [redacted] to try and start
to work out how best we can bring this together?

Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted] | Head of Trade, Economics and Inclusive Growth (First Secretary)
| Scottish Government EU Office | Scotland House Brussels, Rond Point
Schuman 6, Brussels 1040

[redacted]

[redacted]

Y SCOTLAND #sCOTLANDISNOW

From: [redacted]@thebank.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:03 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk [Redacted]@gov.scot

[Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot
Cc:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]|@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Re: City of London - Catch-up and Follow ups

Hi [redacted],

Good to be in touch and thanks [redacted] for making the connection.

I'd previously been in touch with your colleague [redacted] who | appreciate has moved
on fairly recently, so it would definitely be good to catch up. I'll drop you an email
separately to spare the copy list's inboxes.

Best regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]



Public and Government Partnerships

[redacted] [redacted]

Scottish National Investment Bank

@ TheBank.Scot

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 09 May 2024 09:30

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]|@thebank.scot
Cc:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: City of London - Catch-up and Follow ups

Hi [redacted],

Many thanks for getting back to me.

[redacted] it's great to be in touch. As you’ll see from the thread below it would be
great to have some conversations on how the City of London Corporation and SNIB
can continue to foster relations.

Let me know your availability for a call over the next few weeks.

Kind regards,

wais, [redacted]
) ¢ | Regions and Nations Advisor
'c]\g Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
LtoNbon  [redacted]
Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:21 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot
Cc:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@thebank.scot

Subject: RE: City of London - Catch-up and Follow ups

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL


http://www.theglobalcity.uk/
https://twitter.com/cityoflondon
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-london/

Hi [redacted]

Thank you very much for your email. Please find [redacted] into this
email. [redacted] is part of the Bank’s engagement team and would be best placed
to advise on future engagement.

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Team Leader

Access to Finance Team

Directorate for International Trade and Investment | Scottish Government

My preference is sometimes to work out of normal hours, please note | do not expect others to do the same.

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:29 AM

To: [redacted]
Cc:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: City of London - Catch-up and Follow ups
Hi [redacted]

It’s great to be in touch. When would suit you for a call to discuss how to move forward in terms of
next steps for engagement between Col and SNIB?

Thanks

wads,y [redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor

f ¢ Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation

oy [redacted]

LONDON  Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:31 AM
To:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; [redacted]

Subject: RE: URGENT: FOI Appeal - First Minister's Meetings and Meeting Notes
due 30 May

Hi [redacted],


http://www.theglobalcity.uk/
https://twitter.com/cityoflondon
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-london/

Confirming that | have filled out the spreadsheet for the FM London engagements
and have popped the link to the minutes for those below just for awareness.

Click on the link to open 'Collated Engagement Reports - FM Visit to London 29-30 January
2024' - https://erdm.scotland.gov.uk/documents/A47510610/details

Many thanks,

[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:45 PM
To:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: URGENT: FOI Appeal - First Minister's Meetings and Meeting Notes
due 30 May

Hi [redacted]
Done - adding [redacted] to confirm on the [redacted].
[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:27 AM
To:[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov.scot[Redacted]@gov
.scot

Cc: Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: URGENT: FOI Appeal - First Minister's Meetings and Meeting Notes
due 30 May

Hi all,

| have had a quick look at this and the erdm link to the minutes. For our interests |
have noted the meetings that | think may have been covered in DITI:

e [redacted — out of scope]

e [redacted — out of scope]

e External Meeting — City of London Partnership Agreement: Trilateral meeting and
signing 29/021/2924

e [redacted — out of scope]

The ask is to confirm the status of the minute not to provide the minute itself,
they only want to know if the minute has been completed or is pending.

Grateful if you can review and update the spreadsheet in below email and confirm to
me once completed please.


mailto:Richard.Rollison@gov.scot

[redacted] one for the commissions tracker please!

Many thanks
[redacted]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 5:36 PM
To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Running late

Hi [redacted]

My Wednesday afternoon is completely free, so feel free to put a slot in that works
best for you ©

Cheers,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:29 PM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Running late

So sorry! Ended up going until 3pm

How is Wednesday or Thursday afternoon?

wadsy [redacted]| Regions and Nations Advisor

' ¢ Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation

“ary  [redacted]

toNboN  Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:16 PM
To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Running late

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Sure thing, let me know when suits and we can reschedule.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:14 PM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Running late


http://www.theglobalcity.uk/
https://twitter.com/cityoflondon
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-london/

Hey so sorry — can we postpone to next week?? So sorry we are dealing with an
issue within the team

wads, [redacted]| Regions and Nations Advisor
Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
oy [redacted]

toNdboN  Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:00 PM
To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Running late

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

No worries! Just ping me an email when you are ready ©

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:59 PM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Running late

Apologies I'm running late! On a call with my director and may be 10 mins

waisy [redacted]| Regions and Nations Advisor

Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation

ary  [redacted]

toNdboN  Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:56 AM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: CPR visit to Scotland Autumn

Hi [redacted],

Apologies for the delay in replying. Any time in that slot on Thursday works well for
me ©.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:48 AM


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

Sounds good to me — are you free tomorrow for a quick chat? If not then | can do a
slot between 1.30 and 3 on Thursday.

Best wishes

[redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor
Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
[redacted]Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 12:59 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: CPR visit to Scotland Autumn

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi [redacted]

Thanks for notifying us, it is always handy to have early sight of these planned visits
so we can effectively plan and maximise the use of Chris’s time up in Scotland.

Happy to pop a chat in the diary in the next week or so to catch up on this and have
a regular check in on any ongoing activity/actions we may need to pick up and move
forward.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:46 AM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: CPR visit to Scotland Autumn

Hi [redacted],
Just wanted to flag that we are looking to put together a visit to Edinburgh on the 8th

and 9" of October. We are not yet sure on timings but the reason for the visit is that
Chris is attending a Dinner put on by the SCA on the evening of the 9t".


http://www.theglobalcity.uk/
https://twitter.com/cityoflondon
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-london/

Appreciate its some time away but | wanted to flag with you as it would be great to
get any input on the best use of our time and of course it would be great if we could
secure a meeting with John Swinney.

Happy to discuss in more detail when we next speak.

Best wishes,

[redacted]| Regions and Nations Advisor
Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
e

“omy  [redacted]

toxboN  Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH
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
Chris is attending a Dinner put on by the SCA on the evening of the 9t.

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

waisy [redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor

&13%  Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
ary  [redacted] Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH

LONDON  \www.theglobalcity.uk | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 2:09 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: City of London - Letter from policy chair to FM

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

Thanks for this, will review just now and get this sent up to PO. Yeah we were
supposed to chat to [redacted] yesterday on all of this but she had to reschedule to
next week, so all in train.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:31 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: City of London - Letter from policy chair to FM

[redacted] — letter looks great. I've made a few stylistic changes. Assume you’ll work
with [redacted] to arrange a meeting with FM, and hopefully some official level
involvement for the other elements, around Chris’ November programme.

Thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 12:49 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: City of London - Letter from policy chair to FM

Hi [redacted],

Please find below the draft response to a letter from the corporation congratulating
the First Minister on his appointment.

W Congratulations from Policy Chair to First Minister - Draft Response Letter - June
2024 .docx

| welcome any thoughts/amends before | send up to PO. Deadline for this on the
system is Tuesday.

Happy to discuss anything on this.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

pod|gov.scot [redacted]

(He/Him)

Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

Scottish Government | [redacted]




From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:11 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Joint Letter from the Policy Chairman of City of London Corporation
and Chief Executive Officer of TheCityUK

Hi [redacted],

Thanks for sending this on. I'd agree DFM is the best route for this type of
engagement and I'd suggest running it past [redacted] who leads on Strategic
Business Engagement. As there aren’t particular tax asks in the report, I'd say it may
be for [redacted] to consider initially.

We would be happy to support and or provide briefing on tax issues as required.
Thanks,

[redacted]
Senior Policy Officer, Tax Coordination & Engagement | Directorate for Tax and Revenues | Scottish
Government | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

[redacted]

My normal working pattern is 07:30 — 15:30, Monday to Friday. | will be unavailable outwith these
times.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:03 PM

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
Could you pick this up with [redacted] please, to see where we may able to

contribute, as the report is multi-tax focussed (The Total Tax Contribution of UK-
based financial and related professional services | TheCityUK).

Thank you,
[redacted]

[redacted] | Team Leader — Tax Co-ordination and Engagement | Directorate for Tax
and Revenues | Scottish Government | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

® [redacted]
< [redacted]@gov.scot


https://www.thecityuk.com/our-work/the-total-tax-contribution-of-uk-based-financial-and-related-professional-services/
https://www.thecityuk.com/our-work/the-total-tax-contribution-of-uk-based-financial-and-related-professional-services/

gov.scot

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:16 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: Joint Letter from the Policy Chairman of City of London Corporation
and Chief Executive Officer of TheCityUK

Hi [redacted],

| am just forwarding this letter that we have received from TCUK and the City of
London in regards to their recent Total Tax Contribution report for your interests.

We would also welcome your views on the ask at the bottom of the letter in relation
to the proposal to engage with the DFM on the report’s findings, and the wider tax
environment and how it relates to competitiveness and jobs, and whether this
engagement should be pursued. This letter follows similar correspondence we have
received around the tax environment from Douglas Flint (Abdrn) and engagement
with Sandy Begbie from SFE.

The policy chair for the City of London Chris Hayward will be in Scotland in early
October and that is one potential point at which this meeting could take place.

Hope this all makes sense and happy to discuss all this in more detail.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 6:56 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Scot Gov / SDI FPS FDI targets

Hi [redacted]

Apologies in my delayed response — have just got back from Italy!

Many thanks for sending through. Really helpful to see and get a sense of what’s
being handled.

Best wishes,

waisy [redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor

fm Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
ary  [redacted]

LONDON  GGuildhall | London EC2V 7HH



From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:31 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Scot Gov / SDI FPS FDI targets

Hi [redacted],

Apologies for the delay in replying!

In terms of target’s on FPS-related FDI into Scotland — Setting specific targets
around FPS FDI is not something we are currently taking forward within our team.

It is useful to note however that SFE have the below metrics and targets for FS FDI
into Scotland within in their growth strategy:

# | Metric Baseline Target
3 | Financial Data as of 2022: - Scotland - narrow the gap
services has the highest number of FS | with London &
FDI projects outside London - maintain strong
(Foreign Scotland’s FDI as a proportion | second position for
Direct of UK wide FDI: 10.5% - FDI
Investment
projects) Number of FS projects: - improve the
» Scotland: 8 proportion of FDI
* London: 46 for Scotland
* UK overall: 76 (currently at 10.5%

of the total FDI for
While this measure focuses the UK for FS

on FDI for financial services projects)

projects, we will also monitor
other relevant sectors such as
Digital Technology and
Electronics & IT in order to
better understand the
attractiveness of the wider
ecosystem given the supply
chain dependencies across
sectors.

In terms of next steps to potentially take some activity forward on this.

| think it would be worth asking Scottish Development International
Colleagues whether they have any internal targets around FPS related FDI
that they could share to support joint activity with CoL in this area. [redacted]
[redacted]

| think it might also be a useful idea to get colleagues from the Investment
Delivery Strategy Unit/Inward Investment teams in SG with colleagues in City
of London working in this space over the coming months to scope out the



opportunities for collaboration around investment. This could also be a
valuable piece work to push forward the priorities within the partnership
agreement. Just an idea and one we can discuss in more detail the next time
we catch up in terms of what this could look like in practice ©

| hope this is all useful and apologies for the brain dump email! Also copying
[redacted] into this chain in case he wants to add anything here.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:44 AM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Scot Gov / SDI FPS FDI targets

Hi [redacted],

Hope you're well

Just a quick q from me — are you able to share targets for the FY for FPS-related FDI
into Scotland? Would be great to have an idea of how many projects are being
aimed for in order to scope how we at the City can help.

If not, who would be best to ask?

Thanks!

[redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor
Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
3 [redacted]

LONDON  (Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Spads Admin
<Spads_Admin@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: City of London - Letter of Congratulations to FM

Thanks Emily, will make these amends and get this sent up to FMPO.
[redacted]
From: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:07 AM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot



Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: City of London - Letter of Congratulations to FM

[redacted]
I’'m content but have made a couple of small tweaks to the letter, as below.

Thanks,
Emily

Thank you for your kind words following my appointment as First Minister.

| welcome your recognition of the importance of the relationship between the Scottish
Government and the City of London Corporation - a relationship which has strengthened
over the past few years through the commitment of both you and current and previous
Lord Mayors of London.

As an important partner for the Scottish Government, the City of London’s engagement
across a range of shared priorities will be important in supporting my Government’s
ambitions to drive economic growth for Scotland, create high-value jobs and drive
investment.

The financial and professional services industry remains vital to the prosperity of
Scotland, and across the UK. London’s scale makes it one of the most systemically
important and vibrant financial centres in the world. | value the role that the City of
London can play in supporting Scotland’s ambition to be a modern, thriving and
sustainable global financial centre, building on our heritage and supporting our economic
transformation.

| would also like to express my support for the valuable work the Corporation undertakes
through your Regions and Nations programme. The recent visit of my predecessor to
London in January enabled important discussions across a variety of topics such as
international promotion of our respective Financial Services Sectors, Skills, Investment,
Green and Sustainable Finance and Natural Capital.

This culminated in the signing of a Partnership Agreement committing both the Scottish
Government and the City of London to work collaboratively across eight shared priorities
for mutual benefit.

As First Minister, | remain committed to this agreement. | would welcome the opportunity
to engage with you further to discuss how we can collaborate across both the shared
priorities set out in the agreement, and also the important work you are undertaking
through the City of London’s Vision for Economic Growth.

| understand that you are planning to visit Scotland later on this year. My officials will be
in touch with your team to arrange a suitable time to meet should your programme allow.

The Scottish Government, and | personally, look forward to continued working with the
City of London Corporation across a range of areas to maximise the growth and
prosperity of the UK’s two leading financial centres.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:09 AM



To: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: City of London - Letter of Congratulations to FM

Thanks [redacted]
All relevant documents attached.
[redacted]

From: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:02 AM

To: [redacted]

Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Cc: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: City of London - Letter of Congratulations to FM

Good morning
Spads don’t have access to MiCase, so please send as attached word documents.
Many thanks

[redacted]
Assistant Private Secretary to the Special Advisers’ Office
5N.01 | St. Andrew’s House

All e-mails and attachments sent by the Special Advisers' Private Office to any other official on behalf
of a Special Adviser relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Special Adviser, or a note
of a meeting with a Special Adviser must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not
keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:59 AM

To: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Cc: Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>

Subject: City of London - Letter of Congratulations to FM

Hi Emily,

| hope you are well. FMPO have asked that | get SpAds views/recommendation
on a letter we have received from the City of London congratulating the First Minister
on his appointment to the role, and for the offer to meet Policy Chair Chris Hayward
when he is due to visit Edinburgh on the 8"/9t" October (timings for this are flexible
around FM’s diary).

We have recommended that this invitation should be accepted to continue to build

relations with the City of London, and to reaffirm SG commitment to the Partnership
Agreement signed in January 2024. | have included a link below to the micase if you
would like to have a look at the content of the PS minute or the proposed response.

MiCase - View Case 414536




Many thanks,

[redacted]
P4 |gov.scot [redacted]
(He/Him)
cf.' Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation

" J and International
& Scottish Government | [redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:03 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot
Cc:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sco
t

Subject: RE: Ministerial - Briefing Pack - Dechomai Meeting - 26 June 2024 and ACCESS
Report and Report Summary

Morning [redacted]
Thank you for sight of the report and briefing and apologies for not replying sooner.

We are currently working on a few different areas of work (noted below) which we
think may (or may not) align / link to this work ~ can we get back to you on this
please?

The areas we are working on just now include:

[Redacted- Section 27(1) - Information held with a view to publication]
[redacted- Section 27(1) - Information held with a view to publication]
[redacted - Section 27(1) - Information held with a view to publication]
[redacted - Section 27(1) - Information held with a view to publication]
[redacted — out of scope]

Thanks again
[redacted]

P« gov.scot [redacted] |Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government [redacted]

4 g ) LET’S DO
§ SCOTLAND #SCOTLANDISNOW { NE‘T ZERO



From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:30 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Ministerial - Briefing Pack - Dechomai Meeting - 26 June 2024 and ACCESS
Report and Report Summary

Hey both,

Have had a read through the briefing and | agree there is potential synergy with
some of the priorities within the Partnership agreement with City of London —
particularly in relation to the priority focused on Financial inclusion and the promotion
of Social Mobility within Financial Services.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:47 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: Ministerial - Briefing Pack - Dechomai Meeting - 26 June 2024 and ACCESS
Report and Report Summary

Morning [redacted]

Can you have a read through this please...initially | thought it may link / align into
[Redacted] Access to cash but on a very quick glance | am not sure now. As you
work on the synergy piece, it may become clearer where, if anywhere, this links /
aligns with our team.

[redacted] | am not sure if there is anything in the CoL partnership agreement which
this could “possibly” align too?

Thanks
[redacted]

P4/ gov.scot [redacted] [Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government|[redacted]

LET’S DO

¥ SCOTLAND #SCOTLANDISNOW Q NET ZERO

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:35 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Ministerial - Briefing Pack - Dechomai Meeting - 26 June 2024 and ACCESS Report
and Report Summary



Hello [redacted] [redacted] [redacted]

With reference to my previous email of June 18 (below), | can confirm that Mr Arthur,
Minister for Employment and Investment, is meeting with Dechomai, Social
Investment Scotland and Firstport tomorrow to discuss the ‘Access Report 2024.:
Investigating Access to Finance for Ethnic Minority Social Entrepreneurs in Scotland’
. The report and briefing pack is attached for your information.

If you think there are links to your respective policy areas, particularly in relation to
taking forward report recommendations, and if it would be helpful to meet with the
various parties, our team would be happy to facilitate this.

Best wishes
[redacted]

[redacted] | Social Enterprise Policy Officer

Enterprising Third Sector | Directorate for Economic Development | Scottish
Government

Mobile: [redacted] | [redacted] | Monday is my non-working day

W Scottish Government
il

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:25 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Briefing Request - Minister for Employment and Investment, Dechomai meeting 27
June

Hello [redacted] [redacted] [redacted]

| am currently finalising a briefing for Mr Arthur, Minister for Employment and
Investment, who will be attending a 30 minute online Teams meeting with Dechomai,
Social Investment Scotland and Firstport on 27 June to discuss the ‘Access Report
2024: Investigating Access to Finance for Ethnic Minority Social Entrepreneurs in
Scotland’. One of the main agenda items for the meeting will focus on actions to
address the barriers to accessing finance for Ethnic Minority Entrepreneurs and any
interventions required to create a level playing field for Social Entrepreneurs across
Scotland.

Following discussion with senior colleagues they felt it would be helpful to ask
yourselves in the investment/finance related policy area if you think it would be
useful to add any core briefs, sensitivities or information that will aid Mr Arthur. |



would be grateful if you would check the draft briefing document: SE - Ministerial -
Briefing Pack - Dechomai meeting - Minister for Employment and Investment - 27
June 2024 details - Objective ECM (scotland.gov.uk) and if you feel it is appropriate,
provide any information as soon as you are able to. The briefing is due to PO on
Thursday 20 June at 4pm and I'd be grateful if you can provide any information by
1pm tomorrow, Wednesday 19 June, to give me a chance to incorporate any new
information and run it past senior colleagues but | appreciate this is very short notice.

Many thanks
[redacted]

[redacted] | Social Enterprise Policy Officer

Enterprising Third Sector | Directorate for Economic Development | Scottish
Government

[redacted] [redacted] | Monday is my non-working day

W Scottish Government
il

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Richard Rollison Richard.Rollison@gov.scot [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: October SG/SDI event

Thanks, Richard.

Copying to [redacted] (as DEXA/SHL interlocutor [redacted] for City of London interests re: Chris
Hayward and [redacted] re: London Cities Week (as I'll have left SHL by January).

Thanks,
[redacted]

From: Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:01 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: Fwd: October SG/SDI event

To see re city of London and London cities week etc.

Richard Rollison

Director of International Trade and Investment

Scottish Government

| sometimes e mail and reply outwith normal office hours - that doesn’t mean you
need to as well


mailto:Richard.Rollison@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Rollison@gov.scot

From: [redacted]@scottishcities.org.uk
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:35 PM
To: [redacted]@scotent.co.uk

Cc: [redacted]@scottishcities.org.uk
Subject: October SG/SDI event

Hi [redacted],

Hope you had a good weekend, and your trip to Manchester went well.

At our Chief Executive group meeting which took place on Friday Gregor Irwin provided
an update which included noting the continued working on an event which will take
place in October.

I wanted to check in to ask if this is the same event you had mentioned previously, and
if there's any information you are able to share at this stage?

We are ready to support as appropriate, and on that basis | wanted to let you know
about other activity we have in the diary and which could complement SG's/SDI's event.

On October 9" we are hosting a dinner at V&A Dundee, the working title is 'Attracting
finance to deliver retrofit at scale in Scotland'. We are working alongside Arup on this
and will be looking to invite investors as well as other stakeholders including UKIB, 3Ci,
BE-ST, and others. | can confirm that we have been liaising with the office of Chris
Hayward, Policy Chairman, City of London Corporation and he will be our guest of
honour at the dinner, and his two key engagements in Scotland for that visit will be
meeting the new FM in person, as well as attending the dinner with the city leaders.

Happy to have a chat to discuss if easier, but look forward to your feedback.

Best wishes,
[redacted]

[redacted]
Investment Lead

Scottish Cities Alliance
[redacted]

[redacted]

(A3y dy @Sa8MRYG bSsat SgSN
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From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:38 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Micase - TCUK and City of London - Total Tax Contribution Report

Sorry have already sent this one up to PO!

From: [redacted]@gov.scot
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:24 PM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Micase - TCUK and City of London - Total Tax Contribution Report

Sorry hadn’t clocked the below from [redacted] - a few teeny tiny suggested edits
from me if this hasn’t gone up.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:37 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Micase - TCUK and City of London - Total Tax Contribution Report

Hi [redacted]

All good from me, just couple of “editor” tweaks and a question, but not to be
included in the response...just my own curiosity

[redacted]

Pod gov.scot [redacted] [Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government|[redacted]

¥ scoTLAND #scoranpisnow () Ker2Eo

COPIA, GLASGOW 207
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From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:40 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Micase - TCUK and City of London - Total Tax Contribution Report

Hi [redacted],
Please find below a proposed response to the letter we have received from TCUK
and City of London on their total tax contribution report. Happy to discuss/make any

changes.

@ TCUK and City of London - Total Tax Contribution Report - Micase.docx

Many thanks,
[redacted]

P4 |gov.scot [redacted]

(He/Him)

Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

Scottish Government | [redacted]

From: [redacted]@fintechscotland.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:50 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc:[redacted]@fintechscotland.com [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: Re: Follow Up

[redacted]

Thank you for looking into the possibility of organising a reception at the Parliament.
We'll make sure to ask early next year for the 2025 festival.

[redacted]
[redacted]

Marketing Dir.ector
:><Hmah®

Scotland
[redacted]

Address: The Bayes Centre, The University of Edinburgh, 47 Potterrow, EH8 9BT
www.fintechscotland.com

in] flv]o



http://www.fintechscotland.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/fintech-scotland/
https://www.facebook.com/FinTechScotland/
https://twitter.com/FinTechScotland
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCbY8vFakhUrxT2BYUVX6fsA

SCa

European Secretariat
for Cluster Analysis

R EXCELLENCE

On Fri, 5 Jul 2024 at 16:20, [redacted] wrote:
Good afternoon [redacted]
Hope you are well

| thoroughly enjoyed the recent stakeholders meeting in BT offices in Glasgow and
meeting and chatting with the different organisations. [redacted — out of scope]

At our catch up meeting in June (apologies for delay), main points included:

4. Update on Bill Team to progress Expert Reference Group recommendations
on Digital Assets in Scots Private law. One possible action was [redacted] to
speak to Blackrock and ask if they would be willing to speak with SG re this
and wider EU alignment.

5. SG Spotlight on Poverty Session [redacted] attended in May, action points to
follow from [redacted]

6. SG to arrange meeting with [redacted] and DFM and possibility of DFM
engagement at FinTech Festival

7. Raise profile of FRIL within SG (action point for [redacted] to work across
different areas/sectors re tech solutions)

8. Next FiISGAD date is 13 August

9. Nicola recently met with CoL. [redacted] to update [redacted] on current
progress of City of London Corp and SG partnership agreement. (potential for
next Lord Mayor / CoL Jan 2025 Burns events to include FinTech focussed
event). This can be discussed further.


https://www.cluster-analysis.org/

Please let me know if | have missed anything and hope you have a lovely weekend
Kind regards

[redacted]

P4/ gov.scot [redacted] [Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government|[redacted]

. f LET’S DO
§ SCOTLAND #SCOTLANDISNOW @ NEIT ZEl%)O

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:11 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot
Cc:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sc
ot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Brand Scotland Promotional Work - Offer of Support

Hi [redacted],
Sounds good and happy to chat on this on Wednesday in AQ.
Kind regards,

[redacted]

Export Promotion Policy Officer

Directorate for International Trade and Investment | Scottish Government |
5 Atlantic Quay | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

[redacted] [redacted]

. o Directorate for
M International Trade

gov.scot | & Investment

From: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:16 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted] [redacted] [redacted]

Subject: FW: Brand Scotland Promotional Work - Offer of Support

Hi [redacted],

[redacted - Section 30(b)(ii) — Free and frank exchange of views]



Would be happy to have a discussion with you/the team to see if you can help with
promoting the Financial Services sector and in particular green and sustainable FS. |
am in AQ on Wednesday if you/the team are or can set up a Teams call, whatever
suits availability best

Thanks
[redacted]

P« gov.scot [redacted] |Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government| [redacted]

'S DO

¥ SCOTLAND #SCOTLANDISNOW D 'NET ZERO

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:47 PM

To: DIRECTORATE FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND INVESTMENT
<DLEEGITI@gov.scot>

Subject: Brand Scotland Promotional Work - Offer of Support

Good Afternoon All,

Ourselves in Export Promotion are currently looking at potential opportunities for
International Marketing work that can support in delivering DITI prioirties over the
forthcoming months. In 2024/25, we have a set budget for tailored activity to showcase
Scotland globally and are open to suggestions and ideas from across the Directorate
on how we might support your own business plans going forward. This could range
from a targeted campaign in an overseas market you are looking to work in or the
translation of existing materials to aid your ongoing work.

What is Brand Scotland?

Brand Scotland is the overarching marketing strand that the Scottish Government and
its partner agencies work across, and is defined as the following:

“Brand Scotland has a clear vision; for Scotland to be recognised as a leading global
citizen and a highly desirable country in which to live, work, study, visit, trade and
invest. It brings together the collective communications efforts of the Scottish
Government and key partners (VisitScotland, Scofttish Enterprise, Scottish
Development International, Highlands and Islands Enterprise, Universities Scotland,
Creative Scotland and Scotland Food & Drink) to harness our energy, expertise and
resources and to increase the impact of all our work in building Scotland’s global
reputation.”

As part of the ongoing Brand Scotland work, a toolkit was developed to offer a wealth
of resources including images, videos, infographics, brand guidelines and more. All of
these materials could be updated to suit a targeted market and new materials created
where needed.

How can we help?


mailto:DLEEGITI@gov.scot
https://www.scotland.org/more-info/about-us
https://toolkit.scotland.org/

If you are currently working on any projects that might benefit from additional
marketing activity or media campaigns, we would be happy to have a conversation on
how Brand Scotland can support you over the forthcoming months. This could be
through a media campaign or working with comms specialists within the chosen sector
or market to raise awareness of the ongoing planning. We are open to listening to all
ideas and advising if we see any areas of collaboration.

Example of previous work:

Comms services were sought to assist with the delivery of the business programme
at COP28 in Dubai and Seven Media were appointed to deliver comms and PR
services on behalf of the business delegation. Seven Media implemented a 12- week
comms plan providing strategic direction to help drive the overarching objective of
building awareness, connection, and deeper understanding of Scotland’s position in
the Middle East region.

Kind regards,

[redacted]

Export Promotion Policy Officer

Directorate for International Trade and Investment | Scottish Government |
5 Atlantic Quay | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

[redacted]

g Directorate for
M International Trade

gov.scot | & Investment

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:40 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot
[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: City of London/SG - Partnership Agreement - July Monthly Report

Hi [redacted]

No worries at all — 3.30 tomorrow works great

wa§sy [redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor

YaTs¥ Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
“crv  [redacted]

LONDON  GGuildhall | London EC2V 7HH

From: [redacted]@gov.scot
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:34 AM
To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot



Cc: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: City of London/SG - Partnership Agreement - July Monthly Report

Hi [redacted],

Apologies for the delay, just getting through my emails this morning! Would 15:30
tomorrow work?

Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 12:30 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Cc:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sc
ot

Subject: City of London/SG - Partnership Agreement - July Monthly Report

Hi [redacted],

| hope you are well! | am sending on the monthly report for July 2024 which | have
updated with all ongoing activity and discussions around upcoming engagements. It
would be useful to discuss this in more detail in the next few weeks to chat through
how we can collectively progress some of the activity within.

| am off on leave next week but happy to meet W/C 22" July or the following week if
you have availability. Whatever works best ©

Many thanks,
[redacted]

pod|gov.scot [Redacted]

(He/Him)

Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

Scottish Government | [redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 5:13 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Financial Services/Investment

Hi [redacted]

This all sounds good to me — Happy to have a meeting on all the below once you are
back from leave. | will have a look through the diary and find a slot.



Many thanks,
[redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 11:48 AM

To: [redacted] [redacted]

Cc: [redacted] [redacted]

Subject: RE: Financial Services/Investment

Hi [redacted] hope all's well. Thanks for the email and happy to catch up. I'm out on leave next week
but [redacted] is around and can bring you up to speed [Redacted] and help find a slot for us all to talk
once we're all back in the office together. Be good to understand what you’re working on too and
iffwhere there may be any further cross over additional to the below.

[redacted]

[redacted] | Investment Strategy & Delivery Unit | Directorate for International Trade &
Investment | Scottish Government

[redacted] [redacted]

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:32 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Financial Services/Investment

Hi [redacted],

| hope you are both well. | am just dropping you both a line to ensure we are linked
up on various bits of activity that are taking place. Firstly, it would be useful to be
kept in the loop around discussions related to the [Redacted] and the UKG global
investment summit (which may be in Scotland potentially) to understand more about
the plans for these events, share plans for upcoming engagements in both of our
areas to identify potential synergies, and to understand if there are any areas where
we can utilise our stakeholder networks in FS to support these engagements (I know
some discussions have taken place around potential City of London involvement in
some of these events).

[Redact]

Hope this is all useful and happy to have a chat through anything on the above which
may be useful.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

pod|gov.scot [redacted]
(He/Him)
Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

& Scottish Government | [redacted]



From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 3:02 PM
To:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sco
tredacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[r
edacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[red
acted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
<Scott.Mcclelland@gov.scot>; Deputy Director European Relations
<DeputyDirectorEuropeanRelations@gov.scot>; [redacted]
Cc:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sco
t

Subject: Readout: SHL/ German Embassy Economic & Energy Section - 24 July 2024

On Wednesday 24 July 2024 [redacted] Head of EU and International Relations for
Scotland House London met with [redacted] Head of Department for Economic
Affairs, Energy and Global Issues; [redacted] Economic Counsellor with a focus on
Trade, Commerce and Energy[redacted] Policy Advisor on Economic and Global
affairs, with a focus on climate; and[redacted] Economic Affairs Intern from the
Embassy of Germany

This meeting was initiated by SHL following colleagues in DITI expressing an interest
in gathering additional intelligence on planned inward visits from priority trade and
investment markets, including Germany. We met to share reciprocal information on
visits as well as updates on respective priorities for the remainder of 2024/25.

- [redacted — out of scope]

- A mutual interest in promotion of Green Finance was discussed. [redacted] provided
recap of anticipated activity in the autumn, including the 25% September GEFI
Summit and noted the role of green and sustainable finance within the formal
partnership agreement between the Scottish Government and the City of London
Corporation. [redacted] interested in exploring potential connections for future
engagements that can help promote Scotland’s leadership in these areas for future
events/delegation activity.

- [redacted- out of scope]

ENDS

[redacted]

Deputy Head of Economic Diplomacy and Engagement

Directorate for Culture and External Affairs | Scottish Government

Scotland House 5™ Floor | 58 Victoria Embankment | London | EC4Y 0DS | [redacted]
@ScotGovLondon



https://twitter.com/ScotGovLondon?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor

From: Andrew Hogg <Andrew.Hogg@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:19 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; James McLellan
<James.McLellan@gov.scot>; David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>;
[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: FOI 202400423486 - Flint Group meetings - SCS Search request

[redacted],

Only ref | have of Liz Lloyd attending anything related to our division — is that she
was on the attached invite list for the COLC burns supper event in January 2024.

However, this isn’t a ‘meeting’ with SG ministers or SCS. | also don’t think Liz
actually ended up attending. So, | would consider this out of scope.

COLC wasn’t an ISDU lead, so copying [redacted] for awareness.
Andy

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; Andrew Hogg <Andrew.Hogg@gov.scot>;
James MclLellan <James.McLellan@gov.scot>; David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FOI 202400423486 - Flint Group meetings - SCS Search request

Good Afternoon all,
The ISDU has received the below FOI request:

“Please provide details of any meetings held between Liz Lloyd or any representative
of Flint Global (or controlling/controlled companies including Project Spark Bidco,
Project Spark Midco, Project Spark Topco or Growth Partners Capital Nominees,

) with Scottish Government Ministers or senior civil servants since 28th September
2023.

Please provide details of invitations, diary entries, agendas, attendees and minutes
of meetings”

| would be grateful if you could run a search of your inboxes and calendars and let
me know if you hold anything or if a nil response by COP Tuesday 6 August.

If you need anything further, please let me know.

Thanks
[redacted]



[redacted]
Senior Policy Officer, Investment Strategy and Delivery Unit
Directorate for International Trade and Investment

Scottish Government, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow G2 8LU
[redacted]

From: [redacted]@abi.org.uk

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:42 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Cc: [redacted]@abi.org.uk

Subject: Pension firms making good progress on Mansion House Compact ambitions

Hello everyone - just sharing this news release we have issued on the progress of the
Mansion House Reforms announced last summer.

If you have any questions then please get in touch.

Regards,
[redacted]

https://www.abi.org.uk/news/news-articles/2024/7/mansion-house-compact/
Pension firms making good progress on Mansion House Compact
ambitions

Signatory pension firms' are making good progress on ambitions to increase investment in
unlisted equities. This follows last year’s Mansion House Compact, which aims to secure
better financial outcomes for defined contribution (DC) savers.

An update published by the ABI — whose role it is to track industry progress — shows firms
having laid strong foundations needed to implement the ambition of DC default funds
allocating 5% to unlisted equity by 2030.

Signatories of the Compact currently hold nearly £800m (£793m) of unlisted equity assets in
their DC default funds.? This is the equivalent of 0.36% of the total value of their DC default
funds (£219bn). The ambition of the Compact is to allocate at least 5% by 2030.3

Firms report having taken key enabling steps to ready themselves for progress on the
industry-led initiative. These include hiring, training or new partnerships. For example, 10 of
11 companies have taken steps to establish or expand their expertise in unlisted equity
investment — such as through training or recruitment.

Furthermore, eight of the 11 have started developing specific solutions to enable increased
unlisted equity investment, such as Long-Term Asset Funds (LTAFs).

For example, L&G launched a fund this month for DC savers, to give them the opportunity to
access private market exposure. It has already integrated this fund into its default options
across Mastertrust and GPP. Similarly, Aegon announced in June plans to introduce private
market investment into its largest workplace default fund from Q3 this year.

Testing client appetite for such investment has also returned positive signs, with the majority
(seven of 11) reporting support for the ambitions among clients.


https://www.gov.uk/government/news/chancellors-mansion-house-reforms-to-boost-typical-pension-by-over-1000-a-year
https://www.abi.org.uk/news/news-articles/2024/7/mansion-house-compact/

However, signatories also highlighted barriers to the implementation of the Compact,
particularly the focus of benefit consultants and trustees on price rather than value when it
comes to scheme selection. To address this, signatories and the ABI are suggesting a shift in
culture towards value as a key policy intervention that would help firms overcome this

barrier.

Yvonne Braun, ABI’s Director of Policy, Long-term Savings, said: “The progress at this
relatively early stage is encouraging. It’s clear that signatories have laid strong foundations
to start implementing the ambition in the Mansion House Compact to allocate 5% of their
default funds to unlisted equity.

“Yet it is evident that the single biggest challenge to pension schemes and providers
realising this ambition is the overfocus on cost by those selecting schemes. This is acting as
a barrier to developing stronger long-term value propositions that deliver better consumer
outcomes. That is why it is absolutely essential to get the value for money framework right.”

The update also provided more context on DC pension fund investments in infrastructure
assets, at £5.7bn in default funds or £7.0bn if broader UK pension and savings vehicles are
included.

The full report, produced in partnership with the City of London Corporation is available here.
It also gives greater detail on actions taken and barriers identified/navigated by signatories
and their individual suggestions for possible policy interventions to improve the system.

The Mansion House Compact was announced by the then City of London Lord Mayor, Sir
Nicholas Lyons, in July 2023. It is also supported through the Mansion House Forum by the
Pensions and Lifetime Savings Association (PLSA) and British Private Equity & Venture
Capital Association (BVCA).

- ENDS-

Footnotes
1. The 11 Compact signatories are: Aegon, Aon, Aviva, Cushon, Legal & General, M&G,
Mercer, NEST, Phoenix, Scottish Widows and Smart Pension.
2. The figures relate to a snapshot correct as of end February 2024.
3. The 5% allocation will be dependent on the total amount in DC default funds, but this
is expected to be much greater than the existing £219bn by 2030.

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

The ABI is the voi deadfi ntghd nbKIG st rerraan lasdad/ i In@rsg
industry, which is the |l argest sector in Europ
represent mofier meawi 800N our membership, inclu
names and specialist providers, providing peac

[redacted]
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https://www.abi.org.uk/globalassets/files/publications/public/lts/2024/abi-mansion-house-compact.pdf

Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy (Scotland, Wales & NI)
Association of British Insurers (ABI)

[redacted] [redacted]

| sometimes work flexibly, and | am sending this message now because it suits
me, but | don't expect you to read, respond or action it outside of your own
working hours.

Association of British Insurers

l J One America Square, 17 Crosswall, 4] dlSﬂblllty
London EC3N 2LB BE confident

T: 020 7600 3333 | abi.org.uk —— EMPLOYER —
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From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:31 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: EF Global 2024 - SDG Hive Speaking Invitation (SG - Richard / Andy)

Hi both
Can we have a quick chat about this please ~ will put some time in diaries

Thanks
[redacted]

Pod|gov.scot [redacted] [Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government|[redacted]

¥ scoTLAND #scotLanpisnow () KirsEss

COPI, GLASGOW 207

From: [redacted]@globalethicalfinance.org

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Richard Rollison <richard.rollison@gov.scot>; Andrew Hogg <Andrew.Hogg@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: EF Global 2024 - SDG Hive Speaking Invitation (SG - Richard / Andy)

Hi [redacted]

Good to see you both yesterday.


http://www.abi.org.uk/
https://twitter.com/BritishInsurers
https://www.linkedin.com/company/association-of-british-insurers
https://www.abi.org.uk/products-and-issues/choosing-the-right-insurance/travel-guide/travel-insurance-faqs/?utm_source=banner&utm_medium=email_signature&utm_campaign=travel_faqs
https://registry.blockmarktech.com/certificates/563ef8e1-feb4-45d6-8a36-c0e19109a105/

We would like to invite one of you to participate in the SDG Hive session we are delivering with the
City of London Corporation at 0915-1030 on Thursday 26" September 2024.

The session will be led by Lord Mayor Designate Alistair King and will focus on his Mayoral theme of
prosperity with growth. We are looking to bring in views from financial centres such as London, Dubai,
and Kuala Lumpur. Given the Taskforce, JT Commission etc we would like to bring in a view from
Scotland and, having discussed internally, feel that it would be good to have SG doing this (GEFI will
have a share of voice across the programme so good positioning for Scotland to have SG supporting
this important agenda).

Please let me know if this would be of interest and who is best placed to speak.

Best regards,

[redacted]

[redacted] | Chief Operating Officer

g GLOBAL
s gm ETHICAL FINANCE
e  NTIATIVE

[redacted]

www.globalethicalfinance.org

* x %k %k *x *x * * % * %

This email and any files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended for the recipient only and may contain
proprietary information which may be legally privileged. If you have received the email in error please notify and return it to the
author immediately. The Global Ethical Finance Initiative (GEFI) does not use emails under any circumstances to enter into
binding agreements of any kind and therefore recipients should not consider emails from GEFI to be legally binding.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 8:50 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: City of London - Stakeholder Engagement Group - Forward Look

Thanks [redacted]

First thing is — the title of the email made me think this was only COL focussed, but if this is for the
‘stakeholder engagement group’ regular call we are proposing then | think we should be careful about
how we title it.

There are a few other events you could add:

- Future FISGAD meetings — maybe just placeholders for each quarter

- SFE Awards and Dinner in October — FM attendance and possible launch of Net Zero fund
(although not sure if SFE want to share that with others yet)

- SFE financial inclusion parliamentary reception in December (it's on the tracker) as this will
support SFE strategy

- NY Climate week? | know we aren’t leading on this but maybe worth recognising FM is
attending (I don’t know if SDI do anything at this but maybe there are companies in US they
want to target)?


http://www.globalethicalfinance.org/

I’'m in 2 minds about whether we should also capture any meetings with Ministers that are not events
but involve ‘partners’ e.g. SFE meeting Jenny Gilruth because it is related to their strategy. Similarly
the tax roundtable that SFE are organising — although it won’t include a Minister, it demonstrates SG
working with the sector to understand challenges in the operating environment (so also linked to their
strategy). | wouldn’t include the individual firm engagement points though. Also, this will support

evidence of the action from last FISGAD: i Cabi net Secretary, Scottish Minis
Government officials to provide ongoing |l eadership, ¢
recognition of the financial services sectorods i mport

the sector anodnst hfecirr caombtiitnirued gr owt ho

[redacted- Section 30(b)(ii) — Free and frank exchange of views]

[redacted]

"‘ |ggm5cgt (She/Her)
_— Team Leader, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation and International

Investment Finance, Directorate of International Trade and Investment

[redacted]

Working Pattern: Monday - Thursday

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 8:08 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: City of London - Stakeholder Engagement Group - Forward Look

Morning [redacted]
Thanks for sight and looking good

| think we need to be really clear about why we are doing these engagements and
what we hope to achieve, also what has already been achieved.

Thanks
[redacted]

P« gov.scot [redacted] |Team Leader ESG Financial Services and
FinTech|Scottish Government|[redacted]

LET’S DO
¥ scoTLAND #scotLanpisnow () NET ZERO

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 3:07 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot
Subject: City of London - Stakeholder Engagement Group - Forward Look

Hey both,

Just firing on the below for your thoughts and views and if any other events or
engagements coming up should be added to this.



@ Forward look for 2024-2025 - Key Events and Engagements for Discussion -
Version 1.0 August.docx

| can then circulate this amongst the key partners within the group (SFE, SDI, GEFI,
CoL etc) for any views/additions prior to the first meeting to allow us to use this as
basis to discuss the pipeline of events coming up for the next few moments to
understand how we can be as coordinated as possible across the piece.

Hope this all makes sense and happy to chat through anything on this.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

pod|gov.scot [redacted]

(He/Him)

Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

Scottish Government | [redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.org.uk

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:10 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Financial Services in Scotland - Stakeholder and Engagement Group

Hi [redacted]

Great idea

| can do anytime after 11 on Monday 26t
Anytime after 12 on Tuesday 27%
Anytime Thursday

Anytime Friday

Thanks

[redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor
Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
R [redacted]

LONDON  GGuildhall | London EC2V 7HH

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:46 PM

To: [redacted]cityoflondon.org.uk [redacted]globalfinance.org
[redacted]@scotent.co.uk [redacted]@scotent.co.uk [redacted]@fintechscotland.com
[redacted]@sfe.org.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Financial Services in Scotland - Stakeholder and Engagement Group



THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi everyone,

| hope you are all well. | am getting in touch to follow up on the idea we have
mentioned to you all at various points of setting up a monthly stakeholder group to
help us monitor upcoming engagement activity, and identify opportunities for
collaboration and synergy across the different events coming down the pipeline over
the next few months (which is looking quite busy!)

| will look to circulate a proposed agenda in advance of the first meeting of this
group, however | am also keen for this first meeting to act as an opportunity to get
your collective thoughts on how we make the best use of this group to coordinate
engagement activity and support shared objectives around different FS priorities.

In terms of timing, W/C 26™ August looks like a good point to have a first meeting of
this group. If you drop me a line with your availability across that week, | will look to
find a slot that works.

Hope this all makes sense and is useful and happy to discuss anything on the
above.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

pod|gov.scot [redacted]
(He/Him)
Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
and International

@ Scottish Government | [redacted]

From: [redacted]@cityoflondon.org.uk

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 10:00 AM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot
Cc:[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.sc
ot

Subject: RE: City of London/SG - Follow up from Catch Up

Hi [redacted]
Apologies for my delayed response. Thanks again for sharing this.

Have you heard from the FM'’s office about arranging a meeting between Chris and
John Swinney in October?

| will let you know as soon as | hear from our policy team regarding the lab.

Many thanks,



waisy [redacted] | Regions and Nations Advisor

M Innovation & Growth | City of London Corporation
ary  [redacted]

LONDON  (Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH

From: [redacted]

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 5:25 PM

To: [redacted]@cityoflondon.org.uk

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot [redacted]@gov.scot
[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: City of London/SG - Follow up from Catch Up

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hi [redacted]

Thanks for taking the time to chat earlier this week. As discussed, | have updated the
report with next steps for the different strands of activity within based on our
discussion to keep us on track in terms of progress across the different actions.

| Welcome any comments you may have on anything | may have missed which
would be important to capture.

Additionally, would you be able to provide an update on recent engagement/activity
between City of London and the Financial Regulation Innovation Lab as this would
be useful to be aware of in more detail in advance of upcoming engagements.

Many thanks,
[redacted]

b d gov.scot [redacted]
- | (He/Him)

. Senior Policy Officer, Financial Services — Relationships, Regulation
j and International
@ Scottish Government | [redacted]

sk st sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk sk sk skt sk skeosie sk sk sk s sk sk skt sk skt sk sk sk st sk sk sk skeosie sk skeosike s skeoske sk skeosk skoskeosk skokeosk skokeosk
skeskskok

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended

solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the



intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect
those of the Scottish Government.

From: nick.leake@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:49 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Financial services trade and investment focus.

Great, good stuff.

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 4:43 PM

To: nick.leake@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: Financial services trade and investment focus.

Dear Nick,

A quick update following up on the reset and new steer; we’ve now got Scottish
Government EU Office down as part of the strategy for the Scottish Taskforce for
Green And and Sustainable Financial Services recommendations to Ministers as a
visit target- this means it will be part of FS’s objectives/recommendations to aim to
help us deliver on our October initiative with City of London.

We’ll keep on working on this with [Redacted] and others and consider whether we
can loop a Luxembourg leg into this whether it is Official only or with a Minister as it
develops.

Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted] | Head of Trade, Economics and Inclusive Growth (First Secretary) |
Scottish Government EU Office | Scotland House Brussels, Rond Point
Schuman 6, Brussels 1040

[redacted]

[redacted]

Y SCOTLAND #scoTLANDISNOW



From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 6:06 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: INVITATION Brussels, 10 June - Accelerated settlement across Europe
- City of London Corporation / UK Finance / Swiss Finance Council

Hi [redacted],

Thanks for flagging and thinking of me. | think this topic is probably a little niche for
my interests But I'm very keen to come out, as is my DD on the DITI side Andy
Hogg, so we will keep in touch and if you see similar that’s perhaps a little higher
level, defs interested. | was thinking of one of the big Brussels based annual FS
conferences could be a good platform?

[redacted]

From: nick.leake@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:49 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot[redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: INVITATION Brussels, 10 June - Accelerated settlement across
Europe - City of London Corporation / UK Finance / Swiss Finance Council

Of interest to either of you? [redacted] — we could do a programme for you
around this?

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 12:39

Subject: INVITATION Brussels, 10 June - Accelerated settlement across Europe -
City of London Corporation / UK Finance / Swiss Finance Council

You don't oftenigetaemasénfrom@dietay of Iwchryd d rh.i go v .S

-
" te

* SwissFinanceCouncil

» UK Finance

L: ‘-},‘;,C/I"!&,
CloTY
LONDON

Accelerated settlement across Europe

An EU, UK and Swiss perspective


mailto:nicola.cosentino@cityoflondon.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://www.irsg.co.uk/

Monday, 10 June 2024

Dear [redacted],

The City of London Corporation, in partnership with UK Finance and the

Swiss Finance Council, would like to invite you to the panel discussion

Accelerated settlement across Europe - An EU, UK and Swiss

perspective.

Date: Monday, 10 June 2024

Time:

o 15:30-16:00 CEST Networking coffee
e 16:00-17:00 CEST Panel discussion

Venue: Rond Point Schuman 6 - Floor 8, 1040 Brussels

Format: In-person

Click below to register your interest in participating


https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/things-to-do
https://www.ukfinance.org.uk/
https://www.swissfinancecouncil.org/

REGISTER

As European markets begin planning for the future adoption of a shorter
settlement cycle (T+1), it is important that a coordinated approach be

explored between the EU, UK and Switzerland.

This panel discussion will bring together EU, UK and Swiss perspectives
from across the industry to consider and discuss the key themes,
opportunities and challenges which could underpin a move to a shorter

settlement cycle in the European context.

This event will be particularly timely given the US and Canada’s move to

T+1 at the end of May.

Panel

Andrew Douglas

| Chairman

UK T+1 Taskforce Technica



mailto:nicola.cosentino@cityoflondon.gov.uk?subject=Register%20-%20Panel%20-%2010%20June%202024&body=Please%20register%20my%20interest%20in%20participating%20in%20the%20panel%20on%2010%20June%202024.%0A15%3A30%20-%2016%3A00%20CEST%20Networking%20coffee%0A16%3A00%20-%2017%3A00%20CEST%20Panel%20discussion%0AVenue%3A%C2%A0Rond%20Point%20Schuman%206%20-%20Floor%208%2C%C2%A01040%20Brussels%0A%0AFirst%20name%3A%0A%0ALast%20name%3A%0A%0AJob%20title%3A%0A%0AOrganisation%3A

Ayesha Ghafoor

Principal, Capital Markets and Wholesale Policy
UK Finance

(Moderator)

Susan Yavari

Deputy Director, Capital Markets and Digital
EFAMA

Further speaker to be announced soon.



[redacted] remains at your disposal should you wish to receive any

further information.

City Office in Brussels

Info and contacts

Blog - 'A view from The City of London in Brussels'

The City of London Corporation is a data contrec
the Gener al Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)
please refer to wWw. pirti wafclyomaodn .ceowa.tuk/

I f you wish to unsunbisccorliab.ec opsleenatsien oc@cnittaycotf I

City of London Corporation

From: [redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:48 PM

To: [redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: NEW: UK RegTech | Success Stories

From: The City of London Corporation <financialservices@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 10:00 AM

To: [redacted]

Subject: NEW: UK RegTech | Success Stories



https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/supporting-businesses/global-programme/city-office-in-brussels/about-the-brussels-office
https://www.theglobalcity.uk/resources/a-view-from-the-city-of-london-in-brussels
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/privacy
mailto:nicola.cosentino@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:financialservices@cityoflondon.gov.uk

3 0 Bew report: UK RegTech | Success Stories
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Download 'UK RegTech | Success Stories'

More in tech and innovation

If you would like to download our other free publications please visit the Global

City's insight webpage."
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Shona Robison MSP =

Cabinet Secretary for Finance CITY
St. Andrew's House LONDON
Regent Road =y

Edinburgh EH1 3DG ThECityUK

[Sent Via Email)

Dear Ms Robison,

The City of London Corporation and TheCityUK hawve partnered to produce a new Total Tax
Contribution (TTC) report which outlines the significant contribution that the financial and
related professional services industry makes to the UK public finances.

# The City Corporation is the voice of the United Kingdom's financial and professional
services (FPS) sector. We aim to promote and maintain London and the UK's position as
the world’s leading FPS centre and strengthen the UK's global competitiveness.

# TheCityUK is the industry-led body representing UK-based financial and related
professional services. We champion and support the success of the ecosystem, and
thereby our members, promoting policles in the UK and internationally that drive
competitiveness, support job creation and enable long-term economic growth.

Our research demonstrates that the total tax contribution of financial and related
professional services last year was £110.2 billion, a record high for the industry. At 12.3%
of total UK tax receipts, this is more than the government’s annual education budget, or
more than half the health budget.

Key findings include:

* Taxes borne by the financial and related professional services industry - which are
taxes that affect businesses’ profitability and competitiveness, such as corporation tax
and employer taxes - amount to £48.3bn.

+ Financial services contributed the largest share of corporate tax across all sectors with
the sector paying £18.4bn in corporation tax - including the bank levy and surcharge.

& The industry paid £61.8bn in taxes collected, which are the taxes that businesses
administer on behalf of the government, such as employee taxes and VAT.

+ Employment taxes make up half of the TTC, with an average tax paid per employee of
£30,500, almost three times the national average.

A stable, predictable, and competitive tax regime is a key consideration for globally mobile
business operations and investment. The UK's competitiveness will be enhanced by a focus
on supporting economic growth, and attracting the investrment needed to facilitate this. Our
industry will continue to play a key role in supporting long-term economic growth as an
investment facilitator, as well as through its direct contribution to employment and the public
finances.



We would welcome an opportunity to discuss the report and the ways we can continue to
support competitiveness and jobs in the financial and professional services sector in the UK,
which contributes to the prosperity of the country as a whole.

Best wishes,
i — gl s
M A

Chris Hayward Miles Celic
Policy Chairman Chief Executive Officer
City of London Corporation TheCityUK



Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local “YPP” 4 | Scottish Government
Government < Riaghaltas na h-Alba
RUnaire a' Chaibineit airson lonmhas agus Riaghaltas gov.scot

lonadail

Shona Robison MSP/BPA

T: 0300 244 4000
E : scottish.ministers@gov_scot

Chris Hayward and Miles Celic
policychair@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Our Reference: 202400417385
9 July 2024
Dear Chris Hayward and Miles Celic,

Thank you for your comespondence and for sharing the findings from your recently published Total Tax
Confribution report.

Firstly, | would like to express my gratitude for the role both the City of London and TCUK play in supporting
the Financial Services ecosystem here in Scotland and its growth ambitions, as well as the close relationship
that has been cultivated with Scottish Ministers and with officials across a range of economic priorities.

In regard to the Total Tax Contribution Report. the Scottish Government recognises the massive contribution
that the financial services sector makes to both Scotland's and the wider UK's public finances. As the report
shows the total tax contribution of the sector amounted to £110.2 billion, representing 12.3% of total tax

receipts.

These statistics highlight the role financial senvices plays in promoting job creation, and as a tax contributor
which provides a consistent source of government income. The Scottish Government supports the sectors

ambitions to continue to maintain this competitiveness and growth and recognises that the tax environment
can be an important factor in enabling this activity.

We remain committed to working with stakeholders to monitor and evaluate the impacts of our tax policy
decisions on businesses, households, and the wider economy. In 2023, the Scottish Government set up
a Tax Advisory Group to facilitate this engagement, bringing together a diverse range of perspectives and
expertise to consider different approaches to tax policy. which can deliver sustainable public finances and
supports high quality public services and a flourishing economy.

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016 Sea
www.bobiving scot

Tha Ministearanna h-alba, an luchd-comhairieachaidh sanraichte agus ROnaire Maireannach fo chumhachan Achd Coiteachaidh (alba)
2016. Faicibh www kobbying.soot
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We would therefore welcome an opportunity to discuss this report and its findings in more detail. If these
discuszions would be of interest, please contact the Financial Services team at Scottish Government
(Jason dashtig@gov. scot) who would be happy to facilitate engagement around this.

Yours Sincerely,

g%rﬂﬂ /Z@%@__*

SHONA ROBISON



John Swinney MSP
First Minister of Scotland
Scottish Government
5t Andrew's House
Regent Road
Edinburgh
EH1 3DG
14 May 2024

| write to offer my warmest congratulations on your alection as First Minister of Scotland and

may | wigh you the very best in your new role. Pleage be assured that the City of London
Corporation stands ready to help in any way as you seek to drive prosperity across Scotland,

The City of London Corporation is the voice of the UK's financial and professional services
sector (FPS). We aim to promote and maintain the UK's position as the world's leading FPS
centre and strengthen the global competitiveness of the whole UK. As the political leader of
the City of London Corporation, | am keen to promote economic growth in Scotiand. Working
with you, | am sure we can achiave this.

¥You may be aware that FPS firms employ 58,000 in Edinburgh alone. Thess are well-paid
jobs; the mean salary in financial servicas In Scotland is around £8,000 higher than all other
Industries, Furthermore, financial services and insurance constitute more than half of
Edinbungh's exports — £3.7bn.

our Reglons and Nations programma, we work extensively with our Scottish partnars
to deliver growth in the sector. We have conducted yearty visits to the country, working closaly
with Scottish Govemment, Scottish Financial Enterprise and FinTech Scotland. Eariler this
year during our annual Bums' celebrations, alongsida the Lord Mayor, | signed a formal
Partnership Agreement with your predecessor which outlined eight key shared priorities we
and Scoitish Government would work towards.

Wa wana pleasad o hear that your Govemment has made the economy one of its priorities;
the Mew Daal for Business sounds particularly encouraging. Drawing on sector expertise and
leaning on industry voleas is an affactive and walcoma siratagy.

All of the UK needs strong economic growth. A growing aconomy means more investmeant,
more joks and more funding for public services. But in the face of increasing global
compatition, the UK, including Scotland, will need a long-term strategy to ensure growth for
the sector. This s why we recently launched our landmark report, Vision for Economic Growth:
A Roadmap o Frosperity, which outlines how financial and professional servicas (FPS) can




hu? unleck £225 billion of investment and economic growth for the whole country by 2030
and bayond.

This roadmap wili help the country build tomomow's economy today and allew the UK to play
its part on the giobal stage, lsading on global challanges ranging from artificial intelligance to
climate change. The City Corporation has hamessed its convening power to galvanise more
than 300 pariners across FPS 1o speak with one voice on what solutions we can provide to
makea the United Kingdom and Scotland more prosperous.

Implementing this roadmap will unlock £225 billion of investment and economic growth Into
our country, made up of £100 billon In Insurance reforms, £75 billion in Mansion House
pension reforms, and £50 bilion in net zero investmants. These reforms will strengthen a
sector that already contributes £100 billion per year in taxes and 2.5 million jobs and will help
grow businessas and jobs across the antire country.

We would welcome the opporiunity to discuss the report and hear your views on how lo ensure
the sactor achieves its full potential to drive economic growth for Scotland. | plan to visit
Scotland later this year and | would welcome a meating with you to discuss how the Scottish
Government and the City Corporation can continue to work together to drive growth, My office
will rmach out to yours and if agresabla with you, | hope we can find a suitable time.

In the meantime, if | or the City Corporation more generally can assist, plaasa lat ma know.
Yours sincersly,

Chris Hayward
Pollcy Chalrman, Clty of London Corporation
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Partnership Actions Progress Notes and Next steps
Agreement
Priority

Create process for Scottish Government to feed
international promotional messages into City of
London activity and engagements

Promotions and
Communications

SDI/SFE Promotional event in Jan 2024
(Completed)

[redacted] to share updated key messages
document with [redacted] July, 2024)

SG to take forward and
provide key messages




SG to engage with Brand Scotland to
understand whether there is a way we can tie
this work together to promote the Partnership
Agreement and work with City of London to
promote the sector internationally

SG to update City of London and take forward
follow up actions

SG to identify
opportunities with
colleagues internally to
take this forward.

Build engagement plan for next 6 months
working in collaboration with key partners (see
Annex A)

SG and City of London to set up

SG and City of London
to set up in advance of
the busy period of
engagements from
September onwards.

Collaboration with International offices -
Potential opportunity to work collaboratively with
SG Brussels office and City of London on an FS
promotional Engagement (indicative dates 14t
and 15" October)

Early discussions taken place to explore
options and synergies.

City of London
supportive of the plans
for engagements
around Brussels and
City of London
Reception on the 14
October. SG to
progress this and
update as plans
develop.

Planning for Policy Chair’s Visit to Edinburgh in
October

Scottish Government, CoL and other key
partners to plan early other high value
engagements around PA which could
maximise positive activity

SG to follow up with
private office on status
of letter.

City of London to share
any details on early
plans for engagements
to identify areas where
SG can support/engage
around PA priorities




Burns Dinner and Wider Visit

SG to secure dates with FM Private office —
Aiming for the 27t and 28" of January

SG to progress
internally to secure
dates

Green and
Sustainable
Finance

Explore future opportunities as they relate to net
zero priorities through participation in the and
engagement around City of London Net Zero
Summit and building outcomes from this into
the Partnership Agreement.

SG officials attended Net Zero Summit. Other
activity being taken forward through regular
engagement and actions related to the
SGFST.

No further updates
needed

Scottish Green Financial Service Taskforce
ended and final report to be produced and
presented at next FISGAD (scheduled for
August 13™) — See right for progress and
next steps

[redacted Section 27(1) - Information held with a
view to publication ]

SG and City of London
to develop plan to
deliver on these actions
and maintain progress
around this priority.




Growth Capital
and Asset
Management

City of London and SG to explore options for
creating a subgroup of interested parties with
interest in AM from across the UK, including
Scotland (Team UK) to work collectively around
the commitments within both the Scottish
Growth Strategy and the City of London Vision
for Growth

Discuss options for this with City of London.

City of London to
explore internally with
leads around this area
to explore whether this
Is viable

Investment workshop with ISDU and City of
London to identify collaboration potential around
investment activity

To agree with City of London, ISDU and other
partners.

ISDU and FS
colleagues in SG to
explore options.

City of London
contacted SDI on the
promotion of activity
related to foreign direct
investment and activity
taking place around
trade missions.

Discussion took place in November 2023 with
SG/CoL/DBT on the potential for arranging a
roundtable with boutique asset management
firms to identify issues affecting the growth of
the sector and determine ways interested
parties could work together.

Progress stalled on this specific engagement.
Other potential activity around this to be
explored in terms of identification of Asset
management firms not currently investing
in Scotland.

SG and City of London
to fold this activity into
ongoing activity around
creating a team UK
approach to asset
management.

Collaboration
between SNIB
and the City of
London

Policy Chair at City of London met [redacted]
Head of Partnership Engagement - how can we
follow up on this activity.

[redacted] to connect City of London with
SNIB shareholder team [redacted]. SG to
follow up as any activity develops.

City of London to
explore potential
opportunities for
collaboration with SNIB
with a view to arranging
a follow up meeting as
part of the policy chair’s




visit to Edinburgh in
October.

Financial
Inclusion and
Social Mobility
for Regions and
Nations across
the UK

No current activity, however it may be worth
exploring engagement between SG FS and
Skills leads with Progress Together

For consideration

City of London to
connect SG with PT as
appropriate.

Green Place
Based Impact
Investment

The Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land
Reform and Islands planned to be in London
and expressed an interest in engaging with
business leaders on natural capital
opportunities in Scotland.

If this event progresses it would be important
for City of London to be represented to follow
up on engagement in January and support
positive discussions around the Global Centre
for Nature Finance Report and build on activity.

Progress on this event stalled due to other
priorities, however still something that may be
moved forward.

SG to update City of London on progress
with discussions around this event as it
develops.

No further update

Colleagues in SG natural Capital team
engaging with [redacted] in relation to follow up
engagement from the Natural Capital Bilateral
in January 2024 between Policy chair and First
Minister

SG Natural Capital Lead in discussions with
City of London and have been connected in
with relevant stakeholders. Is there further
activity that we can promote and push
forward in this space?

Natural Capital in SG
and City of London to
continue engagement
to identify strands of

activity where there is
synergy between CoL
and SG which could




support objectives in
this area/

Community Wealth-building colleagues in
Scottish government have offered to provide an
overview of their work to City of London with the
intention of sharing information and identifying
any areas of collaboration.

SG to facilitate this with City of London leads
in this area.

SG FS to raise
possibility of
engagement with City
of London with CWB
colleagues.

Fintech, Data,
and Al

To determine with City of London, Fintech
Scotland, and SG any ongoing activity/areas of
synergy which we can collectively build off
following on from recent engagements such as
the Roundtable held at Edinburgh Futures
Institute.

City of London engaged with FRIL. City of
London to update on any other areas of
activity which SG could support with.

City of London
engaged with fintech
Scotland and meet
regularly.

[redacted - Section
30(b)(ii) — Free and
frank exchange of
views]

Skills

Exploring possibility of engagement with
Financial Services Skills Commission and their
work — connecting with Scottish Government
and SDS? This would allow for effective follow
up after the January Visit on issues raised
related to skills in the sector

For consideration dependent on any
sensitivities.

To Note — Skills and workforce was something
that was mentioned at the bilateral between
the FM and Policy Chair on the 215 March as
an area of interest for collaboration.

City of London
exploring potential for a
roundtable with FSSC
and SG as part of
future visits and
engagement. City of
London to explore and
update SG once any
discussions around this
develop.




ANNEX A — ENGAGEMENT PLAN

PartnershipoBgréemé&ngagement Plan for 2024

Engagement Detail Priorities within Agreement Type of engagements Dates Status
First Minister Visit to Green-place based investment Roundtables, Bilateral Meetings, and January 29t 2024 Completed
London (Ministerial) and Natural Capital Partnership Dinner

Growth Capital and Asset

Management

Promotions and Communications
Chris Hayward Visit to | Fintech/Data and Al Roundtables, Bilateral Meetings March 215t 2274 2024 Completed
Edinburgh (Ministerial | Collaboration with SNIB
and Officials) Promotion and Communications
Proposed Roundtable | Green Placed based Investment Roundtable On Hold On Hold

on Natural Capital
with Cabinet
Secretary for Rural
Affairs, Land Reform,
and Islands

and Natural Capital




Net Zero Summit (Cab | Green and Sustainable Finance Roundtables and Workshops June 2024 Completed — SG officials

Sec WENZE) Green Placed-based Investment attended

(Ministerial and

Officials)

[redacted] Green and Sustainable Finance Investor event with Deputy First [redacted] In progress — Keen to have some
Green Placed-based Investment Minister involvement involvement from City of London

around this activity to engage
[Redacted] around PA priorities
GEFI Summit Green and Sustainable Finance Note - To discuss any targeted 25th September In Progress

Green Placed-based Investment

engagement between SG and City of
London during this event




Financial Services —
Scottish Government
— Brussels visit

Promotions and Communications

Reception + meetings

Note: early planning taking place
around these indicative dates, noting
that City of London office in Brussels
has a planned reception on the 14t
which could prove to be a useful point
to engage around the PA.

Other engagement plans to be
confirmed

October 14t 15t

In progress — SG and City of
London to engage around
aspects of this visit.

Annual Burns Dinner
and Engagements

TBD

Dinner, Roundtables, Meetings

Indicative dates — 27th/28th
January

Confirming dates with
Respective offices of Ministers,
Lord Mayor, and Policy Chair.

Tartan Week 2025

Promotions and Communications

Alastair King involvement and
engagement with FS activity around
events during Tartan Week

April 2025

Early Discussions taken place

[redacted - Section
30(b)(ii) — Free and
frank exchange of
views]

Green and Sustainable Finance
Green Placed-based Investment

[redacted - Section 30(b)(ii) -
Free and frank exchange of
views]

Early Discussions taken place




GEFI [redacted -
Section 30(b)(ii) —
Free and frank
exchange of
views] summit

Green and Sustainable Finance
Green Placed-based Investment

Note — Initial discussions taking place
around this. Alastair King Identified
this as a planned key deliverable for
his tenure as Lord Mayor. Potential
two centre approach of Aberdeen and
Edinburgh for this summit.

September/October 2025 (TBC)

Early Discussions taken place

*TBA agreed with City of London, Policy Leads in SG, and key stakeholders to add any other engagements and events to this priority list




ANNEBKOKEY CONTACTS FOR PARTNERSHI PSAGREEM

Partnership Agreement [Scottish Geweadment [City of London Corpo
Promotions and Commu n i [redacted] [redacted]
Green and Sustainabl e |[redacted] [redacted]
Growth Capital and As dl[redacted] [redacted]
[redacted]
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London [redacted]
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Green Place Based | mp glredacted]redacted] [redacted]
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Skill s [redacted] [redacted]
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